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STUATEMEN T OF 1SSUES DN APPEHL

T . DID 35¢0t UNLAWFULLY EXERCISE TUDICIAL BUTHOR ITY
BY IMPDSIN G THE SUSPENDELD SENTENCE OIf T WD/ CTHENT
NUMBER QDIZ ~GS- 2000630 DM APPELLANT WITHOUW T
A LOVRT O FLOMPETENT TURISDICTION HAVIL 6 G/ VEN
APPELLANT NOTILE AND A HEARING- TO DETERMINE

WHETHER APPELLANT VIOLATELD THE CONDITIONS OF THE
SUSPENDED SENTENCE ONINDICTIMEN T~ MUMIBER 3O IA ~

L6~ 40006507 Yeg.

. DID THE WULAWEU. IMPOSIZon BY SCIOCOFAPPELLANT S
LUYSOENDED LEWTENCE O THNHICTNEN T WYAMBER D13 65~
YO- 006B0 AFFECT THE CALLULATION OF APPELLANT S
STRING OF SEVTEMC €S T Yeg,

T WAS THE Flidl DEC/SION OF THE AGENCY 14 Y10LATION O F COJSTT —
TUTIONAL DR LTATUTORY PROVISIDNG? i EX(LESS OF s7ATUTORY
AUTHORITY DF THE AG-ENC Y MADE PO UKLAWEYL PROCED —
URE, AFFECTED BY OTRER ERAOR OF LAW; CLEAALY
E RRONEOUS /0 vIEW OF THE RELIABLE, PROBRTIVG
D SUBSTANTIAL EVIDENCE ON THE WHOLE AECOA L,
DA CAPRICIOUS OB CHARALTER/ZED BY ABUSE OF
DISCAETION OF CLEARL Y UWpBRANTELD EHEAC/ISE

ODF DISCRETION 7 Yes.
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STATEMENT OF THE CASE

Thie matter & bebone the Sowth Carolina Lsurt 0;{/4 /&?/5 /OW"SLMP/{/’
+b the notice oﬁf a /Oza/ Lfed by Hevin Terome U(/;z/z/s, appellent
i the tade v F Ke f/)n Iﬁaﬂieg#'o? 47A ?// ﬁ/)/’é//m‘e Lasd Npo*
2014 0036 (3 b 1S (:M/Z/lﬂed/ in the Soutt Carslina Department
o#lovrectons. Appellant tonterds that the South Laroliha [Departd —
mend b Elosrections an agenCy undey the exelutive 6m[a// o
Ltato qovesnment unladtully exescised +he au#ar/‘{z o e

Al branch 6 Sitate qovernment when the agehc /‘”?705@4
the 51{6/02//7&7 ed éeﬂfeﬂc?lﬂ indyctment number SO (R /2'-5 40 -00
640 o1 opdellant betsre he wag é/'mn notice and a hearin AY

a cour¥ o6 Com/ﬂ@%mf wricdr etien 1o determine Whether & elant
violated the mn//ﬁbn%oﬂ e duspended Sentence on indittment
number A0R-0-5- 4000680, and becance o P-4 unlawhil exerase

ol tudicial authority by an executrve beanch 4 enty d/)/)e//ﬂlh‘%
softence has been miscaltulated and extend’ 6u7fo;zc’z7 the lawtul

refease daten
poellapt nevep 01‘00)7 Hme Velevant o 1his case. claim hi's

A
4umzsnce, wal misaleulated due to a clerical mistaKe ) as
A S/ona[m% alleqt 6n page 2 o the brief of /ci/%/m/e/z-h
/4/0f9¢//aﬂf has ﬁs/g%emj/z aleged in #he /ac(srb /7/e JZ/hj/s that
Wie due - prscess r@% in Hhe matter have been V/'o/m‘efrj

; b
dlated

Qouth Zar’oﬁ{va Dzya%é/neﬂéoz’”&ﬂﬂecﬁbﬂ% becawse the agene ¢ Vi
the seperation o F power's clauses o?g—a%é Feders/ and Soutlt! Carolns

Lonstitutens @ﬂe//mﬁ ﬂ’ea//e‘ﬁes the Same In s mf/ y briet.

‘ﬁﬁjfonc&ﬂ-r"% 2rtons 1 58 Smatter rrce fan above Hhe levelof

A Mere Clerical eryon /&ﬁod/am‘ Wil show thatBespondent s actons
lo.

ane of a magutade sF tonstrttional Violtons didensons and
demanlle, thsd Courd s attention 4o vight Hhs most apienows
oé’iwmfgsw ﬁ/a/oe//awf’s ﬂe/&q bove E Labios. J‘
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ARGUMENTS ?; 30
1. SCDC UNLAWFULLY EXERCISED JUDICIAL AUTHORITY BY IMPOSING THE SUSPENDED SENTENCE %
INDICTMENT NUMBER 2012-GS- 40-00680 ON APPELLANT WITHOUT A COURT OF COMPETEQ%%
JURISDICTION HAVING GIVEN APPELLANT NOTICE AND A HEARING TO DETERMINE WHET!‘{EﬂE‘?‘tj
APPELLANT VIOLATED THE CONDITIONS OF THE SUSPENDED SENTENCE ON INDICTMENT NUMB
2012-GS-40-006807? Yes. ~‘a P

Honorable DeAndrea Benjamin Circuit Court judge to serve six years of incarceration suspended upqn :
the successful completion of the Well of Hope and Restoration long term, residential christian alcohql
and substance abuse treatment program, with 388 days jail time to be awarded defendant by i:n?
South Carolina Department of Corrections, pursuant to S.C. Code 24-13-40. o % .

%?1@*

October 14, 2012. Appellant voluntarilly removed himself from the Well of Hope Program on Octobﬂ'
14, 2012 without successfully completing the program. Several months later, on February 2, 201_8'@’3s
appellant was arrested in Lexington County on unrelated charges and detained in the Lexmptaﬂ&
County detention center to await trial on that case, after being tried and sentenced on the February 2
2013 charges from Lexington appellant was transferred to the custody of the South Caroﬂ
Department of Corrections to begin service of the sentence he received in Lexington county on IVlar h 0
15, 2013. A bench warrant for the suspended sentence on indictment 2012-GS-40-00680 was piac@d
on appellant when he was transferred to the South Carolina Department of Corrections on March 20,“,
2013 Appellant to this date of 4/27/2015 still never went to court to have a hearing to determ!pa
whether he violated the conditions of the suspended sentence from indictment 2012-GS-40- 00680,
however at some date and time between March 20, 2013 and June 1, 2013 the South Carollna,mzl
Department of Corrections imposed the suspended sentence from indictment 2012-GS-40-00680 an%r;
appellant without any court giving appellant notice and a hearing to determine whether he violateds
the conditions of the suspended sentence on indictment 2012-GS-40-00680.

In Perkins v_State, the South Carolina Supreme Court quoting, " _Dangerfield v Stat
376 SC_ 176,181 ,656SE 2(} 352, 355, (2008) ( holding that the imposition of a suspended semen;
deprived the defendant of a condrtional liberty interest and implicated the defendant's due proccgss
rights) Therefore, like any other defendant who 15 subject to the imposition of a suspended senton(e,%}*{

m ¥

violated the conditions of his suspended sentence before it may be imposed " Further, the Cou’rt rf“ |
explained in Perkins v_State, that, " The decision of whether a defendant has violated a condition @ ”éi
his suspended sentence rests within the sound discretion of the trial court See State v. Miller. 122 S C L
468, 474-75, 115 SE 742, 745 (1923) { holding that the nature of the inquiry and extent of theks
Investigation to be conducted by a lower court in determining whether the condition of a suspended
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sentence has been violated are matters that rest in the sound discretion of that court)
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In the case of appellant the South Carolina Department of Corrections simply imposed tﬂP
suspended sentence upon appellant after appellant was commutted to the Department of Corre(tlons

53

i

any due process in this matter

Il. APPELLANT IS ENTITLED TO HAVE THE CREDIT OF 388 DAYS JAILTIME FROM INDICTMENT -
2012-GS-40-00680 CREDITED TO HIS SENTENCE ON THE DATE OF COMMENCEMENT OF SERVICE OF ;
THE SUSPENDED SENTENCE ON INDICTMENT 2012-GS-40-00680

0y yrgip Mmoo
RS

i

South Carolina Code of Laws Section 24-13-40, states in pertinent part that, "The computation of the g

S
time served by prisoners under sentences imposed by the courts of this State must be calculated fro ;

the date of imposition of the sentence. However,when...{c) the court shall have designated a specifig

time for the commencement of the service of the sentence, the computation of the time served mus$ ‘:
be calculated from the date of the commencement of the service of the sentence

In the appellant's case the department of corrections imposed the suspended sentence on
appellant without ever taking him to court in front of a judge of competent jurisdiction to determine
whether appellant violated the terms and/or conditions of the suspended sentence on indictment
2012-GS-40-00680, this action violates the appellant's rights to due process under both the State andé%féﬁ,
federal Constitutions. And, the department of corrections denied appellant the 388 days of jail Cerlﬂ% ’é
that goes with the suspended sentence on indictment 2012-GS-40-00680 because appellant has nev %{;\ '
lawfully commenced service of the suspended sentence, therefore the department of corrections ' a’{;y
annot lawfully do anything with the jail credits on that sentence due to the fact the credits can't he %
computed until the appellant commences service of the suspended sentence on indictment

2012-GS-40-00680, as 1s required by S C Code 24-13-40(C) See 24-13-40.

In Tantv. SCDC, 759 S.E. 2d 398, the South Carolina Court of Appeals quoting _State v

Archie, 322 S.C. 135,470 S E 2d 380, explained that, " The exercise of sentencing authority by the
Department would violate the seperation of powers doctrine

..." See State v Archie.

In appellant's case concerning the imposition of appellant's suspended sentence on
indictment 2012-GS-40-00680,

the department of corrections imposed the suspended sentence on iz
appellant from indictment 2012-GS-40-00680 without any court of competent junisdiction first having

4




provided appellant notice and a hearing to determine whether appellant violated the conditions of thc,

suspended sentence on idictment 2012-GS-40-00680 This unauthorized exercise of sentencing

authority by the department of corrections, an executive branch of government, agency is viloative of

the seperation of powers doctrine and violates the appellant’s due process rights under the South
Carolina Constitution of 1895, and the United States Constitution - See above  State v _Archie, and _

Perkins v_State

3.
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CONCLUS DK

For the reasons stated 43 Lourt should reverse +He judae —
nent 0F +he adinistrative lud court udze; cemmand he
the South Caroling Oe arttnent 8 £ Correltions o credi + 3‘3@
three hundred and egéf ~elght days ﬁ/V Lime cped(++0
01/3/36//0/7%’5 Sentence MJMiZn‘fqu mtencing on the date
a/)f)e//a/h‘ 15%4/126 Service o 4 his 5%,)074 ea™Senten e o7
‘ndictuent number 3013~ G-5- 40-00680; and/or 1u the
alternative, remand this cose 1o the South Cavslina Admin/ -
strative Law Count for further development o ¥ the recosd
Concerning the date the commencement of the Senvite o F
070/7@//0« 4 505/96/1124( Sontence beains tor indictment nuuber
SO12- (-S- Y0-00630) and grant appelant any Such otheo
aond %m‘/%u* reliet as Hhe eids O%J‘usffée ma7 hﬁa/ﬂ& "

‘HN% Cabe s
:%fm//_._?é__ 30/5"
ﬁes/ma%// 50@62 ' +ec4
8 PR d f 24
Hevin LﬁDaﬂz'e/S//#é?‘/'?a’?/

7/
A c//a/l—é re - o€ §
%D/:s}nu C%ﬂprew;ona/ Institution

YQ ¥q Lroldmine H Wﬂty
Hwﬁha@ Gouth &mhna 067
Do te ,/%/23//20 /S

LEGAL
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CDR Code # 2367

DOB  12-16- 1962 SS#
Address i ’
Clty,State,le
DL#

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO Enhancement / Property offense, 3rd or sub conviction, enhancement to Felony E

SENTENCE SHEET

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland g .
STATE VS ) INDICTMENTICASE# 2012GS4000680 -
. KEVIN JEROME DANIELS | AwE _K689s4e
AKA N ) ) Date of Offense 8/23/2011
Rac® BLACK Sex M Age 49 ) SCCode § _1601:0057
)
)
)
)

in violation of § 16-01-0057 ) of the S C Code of Laws, beating CDR Code # 2367

X} NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS []Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/mirar 1st or Lewd Act)

The chaige1s  [X] As Indicted, [“]Lesser Included Offense, DDefcn 6 Waxv Presentment fo Gragd Jury (defendant's initials)

The plea 1s X Without Negotiations or Recommendatlo Negoti t@f}&e : T (] Recommendation by the State
IS:TT?.S.I._\‘&?% {. ) ’_____ﬁ__ __'Y L // ;,» Eand VY N4 E;l 1 S L (/ (/ w K
ALL Bril'ON SCBard / "‘°r.dant &”omey{/’fm Defendant -~ SC Bar# -

WHEREFORE, the Defendant 1s commuited to the [Z}\State Department of Corrections, [1 County Detentlgrﬁe\ntfi

for a determinate term of g,;: days/montl{s/yéars EY, [} under the Youthful Offend ct not to exceed years .
and/o1 to pay a fine of $ ~——, provided fiiarupon the servxce & / day /months/years and/or payment
of §  .__———plus costs and assessments as applicable*, the balance 15 su pended with p rfor .

r\gl it oV l’\({{t

Q%(\g\_ w"’\\{‘ N & Liese |
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole don S&rvices ¥tandard condmons of

robation, which ate incorporated by 1eference
CONCURRENT or [T] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on

he Defendant s to be given credit £ A enved(p rsuant to S C Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Departiment of Corrections 9%%;; ) ,,d@-g/‘

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S C Code §17-25-135

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,1t 1s unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or recerve a firearm or ammunition.

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
EST[TUTION D Deferred D Def Waives Hearing Jﬁ)rdered PTUP

otal 3§ _lﬁm plus20%fee ¢ _ __ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms Obtain GED 0
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc Rehab. or Job Corp

- May serve W/E begining

Recwvent A 1) A PR Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine $ Randoit Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107 5 %) ¥ Fine may be pd in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv Surcharge) $100 $ pmts of § beginning

14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 "%
g 56.5.2995 (DU Assessment) 512 3 $  padtoPublic Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other Clesid
Proviso 47 9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ (’\ AL r‘j— C \\/\\ e /\\ g,(\L_\:yN
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce Funding) $25 $ )-
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea ~ § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90 5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47 12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid 1n installments) 5 during probation
TOTAL 3

’ ‘ Presiding Judge )
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk \,\W s /Y}(T 6/(”‘4_4’/ Judge nge & ,727@ /

Court Reporter R’Dlm <5 Sentence Date & - /3= )~
SCCA/217 (03/20t1) ‘J
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( EXHIBIT-B y R s5x

%‘ .

"ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - - I—f‘i THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
/County of L'E?( Mepn

<

Indictment Number
([ -gs- Sz . 144

Probation C/Wi#s @) —=">2-{l—0627( 4

STATE VS
W-32-1%-60722
He VIin I b AvieLs, . ~ -- - [ Name of Onginal Offense PW\J P DFrense LSRN g S'J&ﬁ“ﬂ“"“
[AVIENI ] [ Y N
AKA r Original A/W # Te3I40KO
Race [ Sex W\ ., |:Date of Onginal Offense {0 i?ll O
, : RN L
DOB \7’!”!!&'1- L v _ 0yl 1 fiConviction S C Code § t-0i~0e57
SSN L & A P R Conviction CDR Code # 2> 6L 17
SID# 31021 Original Sentence __|{) {)((25 55 5/\/2 I
ORDER
The above named defendant has been charged with violating the conditions of probation ordered on (o / & /41 nthe Court of
General Sessions of | EXIAA A County, and/or the additional conditions ordered by the Court in probatton

_. as set forth in the attached warrant(s) or citation(s) dated _

continuation orders(s) 1ssued on
‘?{!:’/“{ ii\ After hearing the evidence and being duly adwised, in the (przsencefabsence) of the defendant, | find that the above
named defenaant has violated tne followmg COI’IdItIOﬂ(S) of probation (Lst by number or indicate special conditions as provided n the affidavit)

Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that. S
the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve ; years, {he remainder

of the original sentence, and/or pay $

O  the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve months/years of the original
sentence and/or pay $ , thereupon to be reinstated on probation, subject to the conditions set forth In the attached

order and not inconsistent with this order

00  the above named defendant 1s continued on probation as provided for in the original sentence, subject to the conditions set forth
therein and not inconsistent with this order

O probation is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant 1s discharged from supervision on this date

O the above named defendant is placed on active electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatory If convicted of first degree
criminal sexual conduct with a mmor or lewd act, discretionary If convicted of any other applicable sex offense against a minor)

O Financial Obligations Order satisfies O Department fees (arrearage) Civil judgment O Department fees
0O Fines and other fees (arrearage/balance) O Fines and other fees
O Restitution (and 20%) (arrearage/balance) O Restitution (and 20%)

Additional Conditions ordered by the Court
VACATE SBENCH WY rkdnw T )
CTS dnAw-22—||-8 276 — “4opyS
?( The defendant 1s given credit for pre-revocation hearing detention time on current probation violation to be calculated and applied
by the SC Department of Correctians

LTS5 on W-D2- 30022 FRem 2(G[(3

w\ The defendant has previously served (2 months/years on this sentence

(split sentence time and/or prior partial revocation time)
O __ The defendant was previously placed on active electronic monitoring purgua[(t to §23-3-540 /7 7 . K
';" magcet o 2013 Z W////
ﬁ day Of %;' 3 = ,. "‘ ' M // e &
‘ (1 K

hy
— Rresiding Judge
@ [/e:)L\V\éfUV\ . .S !

Ju ircurt

You are hereby advised that under the law the Court may at any time revoke or modify any condition of this probation, impose any lawful conditions 1t deems proper, or extend your
period of probation not to exceed five (5) years At any time within the period of your probation, the Court may require you to serve any part of the original sentence imposed

This is to certify that | have read, or have had read to me the order and the conditions set out theremn | agree to comply with such, con nd the conditions of my attached
probation order during the period of my probation 1 have receved a copy of this Courl's order and all attachments l ’ E C O PY

Offender’s Signature Witnessed by

N
Lex, Q0. C,0.G. B, G,%.C@ FC.

Signed thts day of , , at
Day Month Year City

NDDOQ Cnemm O 10 1anl) Lo T T T P,



EXHIRIT-C

' | 019 yea, ne Fite

STATE 0r SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY 'OF Lexington ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS3201526
; Kevin J Dantels ) A/WH. _2013A4021600469
AKA ) Date of Offense: _2/2/2013
Race Black Sex M Age: 50 ) SC Code § :_16-13-0110(A)
Address | &9 )
Cuty, State,Zip ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# ; )
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[[] No[]
In disposxti'on of the said indictment comes now the Defandant who vizs ] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO Shoplifting / Value $2000 or less (Enhancement per 16-01-0057)
|
in violation of § 16-13-0110(A) of the S.C. Code cf Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2877 .

X] NON-VIOLENT {71 VIOLENT []SERIOUS [ IJMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC §17-25-45
. w/minor 1st or L
efendant Wayves Presentment to Grand Jury &~ defendpnt's initials)

_Negotiated Sentence, , [ ] Réco ndation by the State.

The charge lf [J As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense,
The plea s |

{] Without Negotiations or Recommendation g
A | ; [ p
‘ olicitor Defbirdant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defer@is commited to the ate Department of Corrections, Center;
fora detemlninate term of 4

B3 st

7 e, to faen £0
ANy UT=O-pay o TinvoTy

of $————— | plus costs and assessments as applicable¥;

PO | -y

prohation auhich ore incorperatedd—reforoe. ATU

[V, CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE {6 Séatence on
(Z/The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and apphed
by the Statei Department of Corrections. CREPIT Timé (Fem Fed. 2 2013 @

[] The Defendant 1s to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S C Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Viiolence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammaunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[EéESTlTUTlON: {Dcferred [:] Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered  PTUP
Total § ! plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment TelrmS' Obtain GED O
[J Setby S}CDP PPS Attend Voc Rehab or Job Corp.
‘ May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling J
*Fine ) Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107 5 %) $ Fine may be pd 1n equal, consecutive weekl_v/monthlkl
§ 14-1-21 I(A[)(i) (Conv Surcharge) $100 $/OD 0D pmts of § beginning
§ 14-1-21 I(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§ 56-5-2995/(DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ ________ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other  __PAv cpupas cosrs Wlw 180 ops
Proviso 47 9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 " § OF RELEASE Fom Aerudn /ocakeaTn)
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce Funding) $25 EAD Ov
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $ [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § § 47 12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
paid to Cler
Proviso 90 5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 5, OV during probation.
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ D)
TOTAL OO Presiding Judge 4/‘44‘—— & M/ i
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cletk / b O L Mmc_ Judge Code: 205
Court Reporter @a o A0 ’O&pﬂ l\)\s Sentence Date: m,f-,, 8,, R0/3
SCCA/217 (031201 1) ' /1 l




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLIN A
LI The Coun# o/ﬁ/%d/?éa’/g

VEI )
RECEI APPLAL FROM THE ADMINY STRATIVE L) COUR T
MAY 0€ 701 Tohn D Meleed, Adumictratrve lad) C/Z/j e

SC Coﬁrt of Appeals

A'Pf?&//a te lase Now *0/¥ 002613

/4/[1//’/73:[)41)/.4@/#34787; 6o io 6 0 b o £ 6 6 06 6 o b 6 O %fdkﬂé
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